

SOUTH MODESTO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

P.O. Box 1302. Ceres. CA 95307

Rebecca Harrington, Chair Monica Harvey, Vice Chair Silvia Camarillo, Secretary Álvaro Ramírez, Member Martha Villasenor, Member

Thursday, November 14, 2024, Meeting Minutes Stanislaus County Ag Center Building Harvest Hall (Room G) 3800 Cornucopia Way, Modesto, CA

- 1. Call Meeting to Order and Pledge of Allegiance Meeting was called to order at 6:05pm
- 2. Recording Secretary establishing Quorum by roll call. Members present are marked with an "X".

Rebecca Harrington

- X Mónica Harvey
- X Silvia Camarillo

- X Martha Villaseñor (arrived late)
- X Álvaro Ramírez
- Approval of Minutes for October 10, 2024. Motion by member Ramirez, to move approval of minutes to next month's meeting, second by member Villaseñor. All in favor.
- 4. Monthly Reports (Limited to 5 Minutes)
 - Stanislaus Sheriff's Department- Deputy Bauman Stats given, total calls for month 418 of which 34 were due to suspicious activity.
 - b. California Highway Patrol Officer Arias Gave stats; 15 stolen vehicles, no particular model, 10 hit and runs.
 - c. District 4 Supervisor Mani Grewal, his representative Patrick Shields gave report. Assisting with the coordination of the new Farm Workers Advisory Committee, attended important statewide meeting in Anaheim with Bud Condit.
 - d. District 5 Supervisor Channee Condit Graffiti (hate messages) on Nelson Ave have been taken care of. Sand bag distribution center on Morgan Rd is open. Breaking ground on sidewalks in Parklawn area August 2025 through end of 2026, emphasized the new Farm Worker Advisory Council, need at least 10 people (2 per District) from the communities.
 - e. Congressman Duarte, Representative Gavin Cline Was present at a few functions where Veterans were honored for their service. Spent two-three weeks working on Border Security Bills. Focusing on the safety of immigrants and protecting their rights. Other priority is California's water conservation; increasing storage to hold water which in turn creates more work and less expensive groceries.

- f. Assemblyman, District 22 Juan Alanis Actively putting together legislative for 2025, available to answer any questions or concerns.
- g. Stanislaus County Chief Executive Office Community Relations Manager, Jennifer Hidalgo. Nothing new to report.
- h. Other Community Representative Reports

Public Health presentation-Kamlesh Kaur

-COVID test monitoring is no longer needed since a vast majority has been vaccinated and there are more at home kits being used, but they do track hospital & urgent care visits.

-RSV is being closely monitored due to the heart risks this illness entails.

-No Bird Flu has been discovered or reported in this county yet. Comes from sick animals.

Horacio Madueño, Stanislaus County Mobile Crisis Team, hotline is open 24/7, 1-888-376-6246. Can also be reached via 911 calls. Their unit helps unnecessary hospitalizations. Last month they received 92 calls of which 28 ended up being admitted to the hospital.

- 5. Public Comments Pertaining to Items Not on the Agenda (3 Minute Maximum) None
- 6. Information Item(s) None
- 7. Action Items None
- 8. Correspondence None
- 9. Special Order of Business / Updates / Announcements
 - No December meeting
- 10. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agendas None
- 11. Adjournment: 6:42pm, Next Regular Meeting, January 9, 2025